
District Name of Nominee Replacing Name Term
Willing to attend 

Basic Training
Willing to attend 
other meetings

Number of Guiding 
Principles met (out 

of 11) Reason for Vacancy Notes
Surry William Lee Dalton, Jr. Glenn Pruitt (Supervisor 

Pruitt maintains an 
appointed seat)

Elected (20-24) Yes Yes (local, area, 
state)

2 Moved to appointed 
seat.

Young farmer from area not 
currently represented.  Filed 
for election.

Revised 6/12/2024

Recommendations for Supervisor Appointment
Soil and Water Conservation Commission
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Fischer, Kristina

From: noreply@fs3.formsite.com on behalf of Formsite <noreply@fs3.formsite.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 8:36 AM
To: Fischer, Kristina
Subject: [External] Nomination for Supervisor Appointment Result #14546747

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

Reference # 14546747 

Status Complete 

Login Username tony.davis@nc.nacdnet.net 

Login Email tony.davis@nc.nacdnet.net 

Appointment or Reappointment New Appointment 

District: Surry 

Unexpired/Expired Term of Supervisor: Glenn Pruitt 

Elected/Appointed Elected 

Term of Office December 2020 to December 2024 

Name of Nominee: William Lee Dalton JR 

Nominee Mailing Address: 145 Freehold Lane 

City: Pilot Mountain 

State: NC 

Zipcode: 27041 

Nominee Email Address: pawilliam.wd@gmail.com 

Nominee Mobile or Home Phone: 336-639-2907

Age 49 
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Occupation: Farmer/ owner of Dalton plumbing 

Education: Graduation from High School and some college 

If appointed, I am willing to attend Basic 
Training for Soil & Water Conservation 
District Supervisors within the first year 
after appointment? 

Yes 

The program and purpose of the soil and 
water conservation district been 
explained to me? 

Yes 

I am willing to attend and participate in 
(check all that apply)? 

 Local District Meetings
 Area Meetings
 State Meetings

Nominee Signature: To help 
protect your
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
signature

Typed/printed name: William Dalton 

Date: 6/12/24 

District Board Chair Signature (or Vice 
Chair if Chair is being nominated): 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
signature

Typed/printed name: Glenn Pruitt 

Date: 6/12/24 

Resignation letter (only needed if vacancy 
is due to resignation). 

pruitt_signed_resignation.pdf (10 KB)

Is the nominee actively engaged in, or 
recently retired from, an agricultural 
operation? 

Yes 

Please explain the nominee's connection 
to agriculture: 

Raises beef cattle and hay 

Number of current District Supervisors 
actively engaged in, or recently retired 
from, an agricultural operation. 

3 
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Will the appointment provide an 
opportunity to engage a segment of 
agriculture not currently being served? 

No 

Will the appointment bring new 
leadership skills to the board? 

Yes 

Please describe the new leadership skills 
the nominee brings to the board: 

William is young and eager to learn and serve 

Will the appointment strengthen the 
political connection/influence of the 
district, especially at the county level? 

No 

Will the appointment provide 
representation from a portion of the 
county not currently represented? 

Yes 

Describe how the appointment improves 
the geographic representation for the 
board: 

We do not have anyone from the Pilot Westfield 
area 

Will the appointment improve 
opportunities to work with non-traditional 
partners? 

No 

Will the appointment improve the make-
up of the board from an 
agricultural/nonagricultural perspective? 

No 

Will the appointment improve the 
diversity of the board? 

No 

Has the nominee shown past involvement 
in an organization beyond the local level? 

No 

Will the appointment strengthen the 
District’s opportunity to raise funds? 

No 

Will the appointment strengthen the 
District’s education, marketing, and 
outreach efforts? 

No 

Does the District wish to provide other 
justification in support of the 
nomination? If so, enter here: 

William is a farmer that is eager to serve and learn 
more about the Soil and Water District. 
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